TOWN OF LOS GATOS
PARKS AND SUSTAINABILITY

MEETING DATE: 10/7/2024

ITEM NO: 3
COMMISSION REPORT
DATE: October 4, 2024
TO: Parks and Sustainability Commission
FROM: Nicolle Burnham, Parks and Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Park and Field Use Policy

Remarks:

Staff is seeking guidance on the following questions:

1. Should we allow park and field use for-profit fundraising?

Should there be a limit to the number of people for fun runs at Oak Meadow Park and Los

Gatos Creek Trail?

3. Do we allow other organizations to rent the tennis courts other than Los Gatos Saratoga

Recreation?

Attachment Received with the Report:
1. Park and Field Use Policy

PREPARED BY: Nicolle Burnham
Director of Parks and Public Works
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